
- 33 -


AUTHORS NOTES and DISCLAIMER: All works are drawn from my own experience or imagination and are the sole intellectual property of the author.  Names have been changed to protect the parties involved and any resemblances to real persons, alive or dead, are purely coincidental. Read this story at your own risk.  The subject material is of a sexually explicit nature and is not appropriate for minors.  If you do not wish to read this type of literature, or you are under age, PLEASE DELETE THIS FILE NOW!

VICTORIA’S DOWNFALL

Book II – Chapter 6 – 10

By

Jack Pickman
Chapter VI – Exposure

Friday night June 1st we went back to Kingwood in Jan’s old pick-up.  We wore ball caps and dark clothes wanting to blend in with the night.  We drove to Deer Ridge Park and walked into the back for my property.  It was only 8pm and the house was dark except for the timed light in the front room.  I circled the house making sure no one was there and then went to the garage door and used my key code to open the garage door and then turned off the alarm.  Jan I went over to the work bench and I opened the cabinet. The video recorder showed that it had been activated, so we wrote down the counter number and reverse the tape. 
It started with Vicki getting out of bed at about eleven on the tape time/date.  She got up and threw on just her sweat pants and shirt and ran a comb through her hair before going into the kitchen.  After she made coffee and it was perking she picked up her cell and dialed. 

“Hello, Felisa, Vicki started.

“Yeah, Jacks gone!” 

Jan and I heard “Raul bought the Vault on Richmond Avenue!   Wow!   Un huh!   That’s so cool, to own your own night club!!!   Let the good times roll.   Wow, he’s renovating the second floor as his own private club, huh!”

“I don’t know Felisa; I just don’t want to push my luck… You know I like it!  You’ve seen me first hand at your house after we left Amedeo’s on Thursday night, you and Raul watched as I entertained those two guys from Brazil!   Yeah… you know I love it!   And you weren’t bad yourself!   Un huh… The more the better… yeah you can tell Raul that.”

“OK… OK! I’ll be ready at 4:30. Are you sending the consult limo? OK, I’ll be ready.”

We watched as Vicki hung up and then laid back to the bedroom and laid on the bed and fell asleep.  
The video came on again the tape time/date said it was 3pm, Vicki was up and taking off her sweats and going into the bathroom… the tape started again as she came out drying herself off with a towel.  She walked into our walk-in closet and came out with a black satin open shelf bra and matching garter belt and string thong.  She went back and laid out a green Chinese collared silk dress with slits up the sides.  She then sat at her vanity and fixed her hair, putting it up on her head in a twist and held it in place with two small black lacquered chopsticks.

Jan nudged me and said, “Have you seen any of this stuff… the underwear?”  “No, not in my wildest dreams,” I replied.  

Vicki pulled open her vanity draw and took out a package of stockings, she opened it and to my surprise they were thigh highs… it should have connected with me seeing the garter belt but it hadn’t.  As she put on her stocking I realized that she had shaved her mound completely bare.  The garter belt followed the stocking and then the open shelf bra… which only served to support and push up her full breasts leaving the upper half of her breasts and her nipples exposed.  

“Where is she going dressed that way?” Jan whispered.
“I have no idea…” I responded.  
As we watched Vicki took a bottle of her favorite cologne and dabbed it along the sides of her neck, in the cleavage of her tits and along the inguinal creases of her thighs. When twisted and ran the wet stopper of the cologne up and down the crack of her ass. 

“What was that?” Jan said.  
“I have no idea,” I responded again.

Vicki walked over to the bed and picked up the dress and stepped into it then buttoned the buttons that went from her left hip to her right shoulder.  She then returned to her vanity and did her makeup.  As she moved to the vanity I noticed that with each stride she took her dress opened to the hip, showing stocking covered leg, bare thigh and sometimes bare buttock. 

We sat on some boxes as the video played.  Vicki moved from the vanity and put on some 4” heels that I had never seen before and then moved into the kitchen caring a small green purse.  We waited, not knowing what to say, just watching as the tape played out.  It was frightening… 
Vicki had appeared to be so loving and happy and had going to church… yet here she was dressing like a slut and whore.  It seemed that everything was a misleading illusion, a deceptive lying act!  I knew then that the end of our relationship was finish and that she had deceived me for the last time.  I looked at Jan in the subdued light of the monitor and she knew what I was thinking… 

We saw Vicki get up from the kitchen counter and walk towards the front door as we heard the doorbell chime.  Vicki opened it and a huge dumb looking man stood in the door way… “Are you ready Miss Vicki? We have to be at the restaurant at 5:30 and then everyone will go to the Vault.” He said. 
“I’m ready Miguel. Are we meeting Felisa and Raul at the restaurant?” Vicki asked. 
“Yes and the six gentlemen from the Oman oil ministry,” he said as she went out the door.

“What do you think about it?’ Jan asked as we locked up the house and headed for the truck.  
“I’m not sure, one thing my marriage is over.  What is going on I’m not sure of but I’m going to find out!  I looked at Jan in the dark as we walked through the woods and said, “I crossed the line once… the second time will be easier and it will be the last time.”  
“You’re talking about Kirk and Don aren’t you Jack?” Jan said.  
“Yes, Jan, I did some bad things to them… Kirk is in jail now and probably someone’s bitch and that’s OK with me.  I started with Don Ashmore, I might have gone too far with him but I know that he is alive and healthy as we speak.
“What have you planned for Vicki? Jan said softly.  “Not sure right now, I want to see just how far she went with her deception and who was helping her and what they were doing, I said.

I decided to go back to Jan’s farm, I had no idea where Vicki had gone and trying to get into the Consult at night would have been impossible.  Jan was quite on the drive back.  When we got back we relaxed by having a drink, which turned into two and then three.  We sat and talked, mostly about the farm and what Jan wanted to with it, around midnight we were exhausted and slightly drunk and laying together on the lining room couch.  Jan yawned and got up the then grabbed my hand and pulled saying, “Come on, your half asleep, lets go to bed.”  I got up and followed her and as we got to the master bedroom she pushed me in her room saying, “The beds bigger and I want you near me tonight.”  We stripped and brushed our teeth and fell into bed and as Jan turn off her bed side light I spooned my body up against hers and fell asleep.

Saturday morning the sound of the shower awoke me, that and the raging pee hardon I had.  The got out of bed and walked into the bathroom. As I peed I caught Jan in the mirror as she washing her face with her soapy hands, using the pads of her fingertips to help the water rid her face of the soap, caressing her cheeks in circular motions, down the bridge of her nose, across her brow, from beneath her nose, and finally from her chin. 

While she was doing this, I crept into the large tiled shower and pulled the curtain closed behind me, the jostle of the rings on the curtain alerted her and she opened her eyes, scared at first but then a smile spread on her face as she said hi. I echoed her greeting and finished climbing into the stall, pushing the curtains back where they originally were. 

"I didn't hear you come in, I must have been washing my face."

I crept forward, my body wet by the water that made it past her. She was turned around now facing away from me, washing away some of the shampoo that had trickled onto her face, her butt pushed backwards. I touched her shoulder softly, and she hummed another greeting. I put my other hand on her hip and trailed the hand that was on her shoulder down her back and snaked it around to her belly giving her a squeeze which pressed the length of my cock against the crack of her ass, to which she moaned an agreement. I then slid my palm down her belly to the top of her bare mound.

"When did you do this?" I whispered into your ear.

She brought her face out of the stream of water and wiped her hands down it clearing it of water before replying. "When I first got in here. Do you like it?"

I pressed my length again into her crack, "I love it!" I whispered harshly into her ear.

"I thought you might." I brought my hand away from her mound, moving it back up to her flat abdomen and beneath the bellies of her wet tits and hugged her. She turned and tilted her head back and opened her mouth for a kiss, I obliged. We snaked our tongues together which caused another jump from my cock which was nestled comfortably in her ass crack.

She made a gesture to turn around and I stepped back so she could get away from the full force of the shower head, my cock slipping from its nest. She turned to face me and we embraced in a kiss again, her arms went around my shoulders and her hands to the back of my head. My hands went to her hips and I pulled her into my groin, my cock pressing into her smooth mound, I adjusted and the tip slipped down to press against her labia. She moaned another soft moan as our tongues intertwined, parting her thighs slightly, just enough so my cock could push between them and rest comfortably against the length of her labia, then she closed her thighs capturing me. I didn't resist.

I slid my hands from her hips around to her ass cheeks, and as we kissed I rubbed my hands across them in circles, she moaned into my mouth as I did it. I then dropped my hands to the bottom of her ass where your butt ended and your thighs began, grabbing the soft flesh pulled up and out letting the water from the shower head pulse against her exposed hole. She grunted and broke the kiss. 
"Not so hard." She reprimanded, though still smiling. I apologized.

I ran one of my hands from one cheek to the next parting her as I did so. "Did you wash back here yet?" I asked.

"I was just going to soap myself down when I was done with my hair before I was interrupted."

"I'm sorry." I said mockingly.

"It's okay, it was a pleasant distraction."

"Maybe I should help?" I offered.

"Wash me?"

"Of course." I smiled.

"Okay."

I reached for the shower puff and held it under the spray, letting it absorb the water, after a few moments I squeezed the excess water out of it and reached for the body wash pouring a healthy amount into the puff. I looked into her eyes and smiled, and she mirrored it back to me. 

I started in circles on her chest waiting for the soap to foam and after a few motions it was in a thick lather. I proceeded to wash her chest starting at her neck and shoulders and working my way down to her full, thrusting out breasts, the nipples were hard and erect and jutted out from your breasts looking for attention, I rubbed the puff over them softly at first then harder until they were red and she let out a small yelp before telling me to stop, I obliged, proceeding to her belly rubbing in large circles, then to small, then back to large, ending by scrubbing up and down her sides from her arm pits to her hips. She would giggle a little when I washed her arm pits, telling me how it tickled, but of course I already new this. I then took an arm and washed it up and down getting into your arm pit again bringing more giggles from her. I did the same to the other arm. 

Throughout this exchange my cock never once faltered in its rigidness, I squatted down, my balls inches from the water that had collected in the shower and proceeded to wash her strong dancer’s thighs that had gripped me minutes before, her knees, and calves. I asked her to lift her foot and she obeyed, I washed it thoroughly, stealing glances up at her bald pussy. I asked for the other foot and did the same thing. I saw her watching me peek at her sex and we caught each other’s smiles.

I leaned forward and gripped the back of her thighs in my hands, one still holding the puff and its lather of soap, and pressed my face into her shaved pussy. 
“Oooooohhhh, yes!” She moaned as she bent her knees slightly and parted her thighs bracing her hands on the walls to keep balance as my tongue tasted her. She tilted her pelvis pushing more of her pussy into my face, and I eagerly licked everywhere I could; her outer labia wetted with my saliva and her mounting arousal, then I darted my tongue between those folds and licked along her inner labia, then shifted my concentration and licked on her clit. I could hear her breath coming in gasps and I loved every sharp inhale and exhale. I licked down to her opening and pushed my tongue inside her as far as I could, pressing my face hard into her mound as I danced and twisted my tongue inside her. Then I flattened out my tongue and ran it along the length of her now fluttering slit, completely covering her with my spit, until I reached her clit again and she gasped.

I stood up. "Did you like that?"

Still too short of breath for words she nodded and then said, "Uh-huh." Nodding her head again.

"Rinse off your front." and when she completed that. "Turn around; it's time for your back." She obeyed by facing the cool wall as the shower poured hot steamy water upon us from the side.

I started again in large circles, then small, then large again, ending by scrubbing her sides from arm pits to hips, causing more giggles when I tickled her arm pits. I squatted again and washed her ass cheeks in circles, then slid the puff between her cheeks scrubbing lightly and then a little harder at your anal clef and asshole, this brought a gasp from her lips. I then proceeded to wash the back of her thighs, knees and calves.

Still squatting I cupped the water in my hands and rinsed the soap from her ass and thighs, then standing up for a moment to rinse the soap from her back. She made a gesture to turn around but I told her stay where she was, and she obeyed.

I squat back down and touch her ass, I massage it, and gripping it and pulling it open gently, ogling the dark skin around your anus. 

"What are you doing ..." She asked a little nervous, but I my answer was a shushing noise.

I lean forward and plant kisses on her cheeks, while snaking one hand beneath her searching and finding her mound and beginning to caress it. I kiss and lick the skin between her pussy and asshole and up and down her spread open gluteal clef. I could hear her breath becoming shorter again as my fingertips massage her clit. I ask her to push her hips back and she willingly obeyed. I wet the middle finger of my other hand and press its saliva coated tip against her pussy opening. I nurse the opening until it opened up for me and she relaxes all over, and I can see her ass spread with that same relaxing, opening her virgin anus to me. I press my finger into her pussy a little further and begin pumping it in and out, pushing it in a little more each time until I'm knuckle deep. Still rubbing her clit and pumping my finger inside her I proceed to lick her ass inches away from her anus, up and down.

"Jack ..." She says, more a question than a statement.

I start licking her ass again, my fingers continuing their administrations, working my tongue towards the dark skin around her anus. Once there I slowly and passionately plant a kiss on her asshole, causing a great exhale from her lungs. 
“Aaaaahhhh, yessssss Jack!” Jan whines as I begin licking her tensing anus like I did her clit, my other points of pleasure relaxing her, making her give in to this taboo act. I push my tongue inside her anus, and by now I can tell what she was reluctant to enjoy moments before she is thoroughly enjoying now. I continue tonguing and licking her ass until I decide she need more.

I remove my finger from her clit and told her to pleasure yourself; she quickly brings a hand down to replace the one I removed. I wet my finger in my mouth tasting your juices and press my saliva coated finger at the opening to her ass. She tenses a little, but with my other hand I slip another finger into her spasming pussy, giving her two now. 
“Oooooooohhhhhhh God!” She cries and she relaxes more and I push the finger at the opening to her anus, and watch it sink inside to the first knuckle twirling it around inside virgin anus, then push a little more to the second doing the same, until my entire finger is embedded in her asshole and I'm slowly pumping it in and out with the same pace as the two inside her pussy. 

”Unnnnnhhhhhhh, Oh God! I’m cummminnggggggg, sweetheart!”, Jan gasped out as her orgasm rolled over her body like a wave and her body convulsed, she moaned as I felt her pussy convulsing over my fingers and her anal passage tensing and trembling on the inserted finger.  She shuddered as her orgasm emptied her, her hips rocking up and down as my fingers continue their motions.

She moaned the words “Unbelievable” over and over again. But she was to get more.

I remove my fingers and pick up the puff as I stand up, the soap that’s left in the puff coats my still rigid cock. I got behind her and spread her ass further than it was and I use some of the soap from the puff to coat her asshole.

"Jack ..." She began but stopped.

"I wouldn't do anything to hurt you." and I kiss her shoulder. “Oooooohhhh Please be careful” she replied.

I position my cock at the taboo opening and using the soap as a lubricant, then press into her. Reluctantly the tip goes in and she gasps when it does. I kiss her on the side of her neck and lick up to her ear… she shudders and moans as she pushes her buttocks back a little in surrender as I slowly work my way in and out of her like when I first pushed my finger into her pussy, going deeper with every thrust. I move my hand around you and begin working on her clit. After a few moments of this, she moans out and pushes back more, helping as I'm sliding effortlessly in her ass, my finger continuing to pleasure her clit, a Jan snakes her own hand beneath my twirling fingers to help pleasure herself. 

She moans as she is pressed up against the cool tiled shower wall as the hot steamy bodies, my cock is pushing into your eagerly excepting ass, her fingers are pumping into her pussy, and my hand is rubbing her clit. This entanglement of our bodies was beautiful, as she softly cries out, “Ohhhh Lover, I’m close again! Don’t stop… ohhhhh fuck me harder… faster… Oooohhhhhhh P L E A S E !!!!”  I kiss her neck as I ram my cock deeper and faster and grunt in her ear, “Ohhhhhh Jan, Baby, take it! Take my cum deep inside your asshole!”

I'm pumping freely into her, then freezing rock hard as I thrust as deep as possible into her yielding rectum and feeling my cum spurt jet after jet into her, my breath harsh and coming in short little gasps, as I softly groan out that I'm cumming, cumming in her ass, my hot semen coating the inside of her spasming rectum as my thrusts slow down.

Jan screams as her second more violent orgasm hits her and her body convulses, as her own ejaculation coats her hand, and her hips rock up and down so violently that I'm pulled out of her ass with a pop which causes her to sharply cry out, as she repeatedly cries out, “Oh God”, until the wave of her orgasm subside.

I slip my arms around her waist and hug her from behind, but she quickly straightens up and turns around returning my hugs and kisses with our tongues snaking together. The shower still flows onto us from the side, washing the remains of our loving away, and Jan looks up at me and says, “I’m yours anyway, anytime! I love you Jack!”  
I was momentarily stunned… Yet I knew I had the sane feelings for her.  I kissed her with affection and hugged her close… saying, “Jan I’ve felt the same way but never realized it until now…” but I have so much garbage with Vicki… I need to finish that before we can think about ourselves.  I want to treat you right; I want our love to be forever.”  
Jan kissed me again and said, “Jack, my house, my bed and my legs are open to you anytime you need someplace to come or someone to love…”  Then she grabbed my softening cock with a grin on her face and said, “Come on stud, we have work to do, the barn needs electricity,” and lead me out off the bathroom. I slapped at her bouncing ass cheek with a resounding crack and a yelp from her and as she rubbed her reddened ass cheek I retreated to my guest room.   
Chapter VII - Amedeo’s Restaurant 
We worked through the day, burying cable and threading line through the barn. By afternoon we had the barn all hooked up and lights in the stalls and in the main barn.  We were sitting on some hay bails and sipping some cold beers when Jan interrupted my train of thought by saying, “what are you planning on doing tonight?”
I looked over at Jan and said, “I think I’ll pay Aldo a visit you want to come? We can eat and then view his security video and see who Vicki has been hanging out with. Then we’ll see whether or not Vicki made it home last night. I also need to find a make-up artist.”

“What for?” Jan said.

“Because if I want to find out what’s going on and I’m going to have to get in the Country Club and Consult without being recognized,” I said.  “I might be able to help you there, I have a younger sister who works as a make-up artist for the Jones Hall in Houston,” she said.

We showered and dressed casual and headed out in her pick-up since I was supposed to be away… that way at least my truck would not be sitting in the front parking lot of Amedeo’s.  We got there at about 7pm… it was a Saturday night and the place was crowded… we actually parked in back and when Aldo’s wife saw us standing in line she beckoned us to follow her and lead us into the kitchen and sat us at the table in the alcove of the kitchen.
Aldo was delighted to see us again, talking with Jan and me for several minutes before he was called to supervise the two other cooks preparing the dishes.  We ordered a bottle of Merlot and sipped it as we ate our simple spaghetti and meatball dinner.  As the rush was slowing down I asked Aldo if he had a minute and he sat with us. I gave him the broad sweep of the brush as to Vicki and told him if he didn’t mind and he still had May 31st video I’d like to see it.  He left for awhile and came back carrying a cassette which was dated May 31, 2012. As he handed to me he said, “I keep each day for thirty days for credit card fraud, give it back to me when you through with it.” I asked. “Do you have a player in your office?” “Yes, matter of fact I do, you can use it when you’re done eating,” he said.

Jan and I brought our wine glasses into Aldo’s office and put the cassette in and started it. 
It took a long time before I saw Vicki… she was standing paying Aldo’s wife using her credit card and standing behind her was Raul and Felisa Bernal and two other gentleman. As Vicki got through signing her slip she moved around Raul who was stepping up to pay with cash and moved in between the two men that looked Latin or Middle Eastern in the dark light.  As she chatted with Felisa and the two men, one put his arm around her and pulled her into his chest as he kissed her. I watched as Vicki quickly pulled away looking around and at the camera. Both men wore three piece suits as did Raul.  Felisa and Vicki were wearing form fitting cocktail dresses from what I could make out in the shadowy film. 
My hands curled into fists as I realized my worst fears… Vicki was caught up in her hunger for sexual thrills again, seeking more wanton exhibitionism and hedonistic sex again probably with multiple partners.  Jan put her hand on mine and squeezed… “We’ll take care of this, I promise you! It will end!”  
We left the restaurant and drove down my street; at this point I was mad and not thinking of exiting a dead-end street if someone should come along.  We went in through the garage and found that the tape date and time counter had not moved… meaning Vicki had not come home Thursday night, that she had been gone more than 36hrs.  

We left and went to Jan’s, getting comfortable in her living room, Jan cuddling next to as we both read, similar to the night, it was quite and peaceful, we each had a drink and then went I went to bed alone… I had too many demons running around in my head to be good company to Jan…. or anything else. 
Sunday Jan woke me up early and got me dressed as presentable as possible with what I brought and we headed for a small Baptist church that she had joined. We repaired the outlying barb-wire fences and gates most of the afternoon and before we knew it, it was 5pm and time for me shower and show up at my house from my “trip”.  
As I pulled into the garage I noticed Vicki’s convertible and as I went by I placed my hand on the hood… finding it still warm.  I walked into the kitchen and heard the water running as I headed towards the master bedroom. “Vicki, I’m home!” I spoke out over the noise of the shower. “Hi, honey, I’ll be out in a few minutes. Go make yourself a drink and relax. I’ll start supper in a little while unless you want to go out.” “No, Vicki, I’ve been on the go for three days and I’m tired.”    
I poured myself a scotch and sat in the den as I thought about Vicki’s deception and lies and her two-faced attitude towards me and or marriage.  I was deep in thought when Vicki came in dressed in slacks and a blouse with short collar turned up, similar to a mandarin collar.  She poured herself a gin and soda with very little soda and three fingers of gin.  She asked how my trip went… I told her fine. And asked her what she did?  She said, “Oh not much, went grocery shopping, browsed in the Mall and read my book.”  
“What about the Country Club and Church?” I said. “The country Club was quite this weekend,” she lied as I knew that there would have been a lot of activity there since it was the springtime and beginning of summer.  I asked “What happened at Church this week?” and she replied, “The usual,” lying again as she got up and headed for the kitchen saying, “Beans and Steak OK for you?”

“Yeah, that will be great. You mind if I take a quick jog to get the knots out?” I replied.  “No, go right ahead, supper will be in 45 minutes.” 
I changed and headed out through the garage taking the old cassette out of the recorder and putting a new one in then putting the old one in my truck. The run was tiring and I cut it off coming back and showering then putting on a comfortable pair of jeans and a sweat shirt.  Supper was good but the conversation was sour, Vicki didn’t have much to say… what could she and I was biting my tongue… waiting.  
As we were clearing the table and moving the dishes to the kitchen I notice an area on Vicki’s lower neck beneath her left ear that looked like the stuff women use to cover pimples or skin blotches. It had dried and cracked a little showing a bruise or hickey under the cover-up.  I boiled with anger, turning and poured myself another drink, tiring to calm myself. Vicki came in and sat in the chair next to the couch and opened her book to read. 

I looked over and said, “Have you seen the Bernal’s recently?” Vicki looked up and I looked her in the eyes as she said, “N… No, not since the Gala dance when you met them.”
“Really, that’s too bad I liked Felisa and Raul,” I lied “and I thought Felisa invited us over for dinner some night… don’t you think we should except?” 
“I’ll see, Jack,” Vicki said as I got up and told her I was beat and going to bed… I waited for her to say something but she didn’t as I turned and headed for bed.           
On Monday June 4th in my office I called the American Express and told them I want my wife’s card credit line lowered from 20 to 8 grand. If she was going to bolt she would only have 8 grand and her car and clothes.  Jan came in bubbly and happy, she couldn’t do enough for me until I shooed her out to her desk so I could get some work done. She told me that she had talked to her sister and her sister was happy to help. That she had five years of experience with theater and had a good assortment of things that could be used to change my appearance.
After lunch I took a break and had the boys from IT bring up a small TV with video player. The TV arrived in the early afternoon and was delivered to Jan’s desk… she was away doing something else for me so her secretary brought it in. I looked up and was surprised by who was carrying the small TV into my office…
“Paula, what are you doing here?” I said surprised and not thinking. Paula blushed deep red and said, “Well, Jack. I mean Mr. Casso, things didn’t work out with my boyfriend and I didn’t like the department I was in so Jan brought me over here in your department… actually Samantha is here too!”
“I’ll be damned!” I said.
Paula flushed and said “Anyway before I leave I’d like to say that are very happy to be in your department and if you need us… in anyway just let us know.” 
I laughed, “Yeah, but that will have to go through Jan from now on… I’m sort of spoken for.” 

“What’s going on?” Jan asked as she walked in. 
“Oh” I said, “Paula was just telling me how you kept the old harem together… and was letting me know that she and Samantha were available if I needed them… But I told her that I was recently spoken for… and all activities in that light would have to be approved by you.” 
“You got that right Mister!” She said smiling, thanking Paula and then shooing her out of my office.  “Do you mind if I watch?” she said, I said, “no” as I plugged in the TV. 

Jan then shut the office door and moved over to my chair and sat on the arm as I started the tape at the counter date/time where we had stopped the other day. The tape came on as Vicki drove into the garage. The date/time showed 06/03/12 4:45pm.  Now I knew why the hood of her car was still warm when I touched it… she had only been there long enough to get out of her clothes and get into the shower.  
As she got out of her car her hair was a mess, thrown into a ponytail to keep it out of her way. The shimmering satin cocktail dress that she wore was torn at the neckline and flapping nearly exposing her right tit. The dress itself had stains on the top that had dried. The tape opened again as Vicki walked into the bedroom and as she walked away from the camera Jan and I both saw the huge wet spot on the seat of the dress where Vicki had wet through the dress as she sat or when she drove home.  Vicki striped of the dress as she walked into the closet and coming out without it. Making me very interested as to what was in my own closet.
As Vicki came out Jan gasped as we both saw the suck marks and hickies on Vicki’s tits and on her inner upper thighs. She also had one on the left side of her neck.  When I knew why she had worn the mock t-shirt and short collared blouse… they were to hide the hickies and that was why she was less than enthusiastic about have sex in the lamplight! 

“What a cheating Bitch!” I said not even realizing Jan was there. “Yes, that deceiving bitch needs to get hers!” Jan said with more vindictiveness that I understood. Until she said, “I tried to help her, we all did and this is the way that lying slut has paid us back! That Bitch is going to pay!”  
As Vicki turned away from the camera to go into the bathroom Jan gasped again as we both saw the long red lines criss crossing Vicki’s ass cheeks, clearly, she had been whipped or caned.  “My God, Jan said, “What a masochistic Bitch! And I’ll bet she loves it!!!” 

Later before going home I looked over my inspection schedule and change it making it appear that I was going to Saudi Arabia on this coming Thursday and returning on Tuesday.  I had Jan print it up and took a copy home to put on the frig as I usually did, so Vicki knew where and when my trips were.       
That night we ate and talked about my trip to Saudi, Vicki said she’d be “OK”, that there was plenty of stuff at the Country Club that she needed to do and she wanted some time to just relax.  I told her that I’d try to call… but the difference in time would make it hard.  I wasn’t surprised when she said not to bother. She also said that she had called Felisa and that we were invited over to their house on Wednesday night. 

As I was leaving for work on Tuesday I changed out the recording tapes and headed for the office.  In the office, I looked at the new tape, it dealt with Sunday night when I was home and Monday when Vicki was home alone.  It showed her getting up and cleaning the house and cleaning up the kitchen… I was getting bored and fast forwarded when I saw Vicki pick up her cell phone.  
“Felisa! Hi, how are you recovering? Damn! I was sore! I could hardy walk and then Jack almost caught me. Yeah! I had to cover the hickies,” she laughed. “Uh huh, yes it was. Those guys from Oman were wild! Did Raul get the contract? Yes, it was a great time! Hey, Jack mentioned that you invited us over to your house at the Spring Dance! Uh huh, OK, but Felisa we’ll do this my way… I’m supposed to be a good girl now… yeah, right! But if you want this to go on, like I do, then we need to be careful! OK, 6pm at your place Wednesday night.”
I sat there seething in rage as a hand touched my shoulder. I had been so absorbed in what was been played on the tape that I didn’t hear Jan come to my office and stand behind me.  “She knew what she was doing all along, THE BITCH!” I said with poison in my voice. “This time there were no drugs used or tapes to coerce or force her do it, I knew all along that she like it… you could see it in the tapes but… I thought… hoped that she’d change.  But I just didn’t know what a self-centered bitch she is.”

Jan hissed “Your right, Jack, Vicki and that bunch need to be taught a lesson!” as she turned off the tape. “Amanda my sister is ready whenever you need her… I’ll have her come out to the farm on Saturday to meet you, OK?” she said as she walked out of my office.

I got home early on Wednesday night the 6th and showered then put on a light Egyptian cotton black t-shirt and slacks. I then put on a silk sports jacket. I was sitting in the den sipping a scotch and thinking about all that had happen over the last 9 months, Vicki’s transformation from a prim and loving housewife to a deceiving and lying whore. My thoughts were interrupted as Vicki walked in. 

She had on a pleated skirt that was above her knees and a low scoop necked t-shirt that was tight and form fitting.  She had black stocking and heels on too. She twirled around as I looked at her raising her arms and I noticed that her tits were braless as her nipples pointed on into the thin jersey material. We took her car and as she got in her skirt rose up showing the tops of her thigh high stockings before she covered them.  
Chapter VIII – Vicki and Felisa’s Conspiracy

As we drove to the Bernal’s I asked, “Have you ever been over to Raul and Felisa’s house?” 
“No, I called Felisa today fore directions,” she said. 

We arrived in a quite dead end with very large two story homes. Vicki pulled into the driveway of the house at the end of the street, saying, “We’re here.” 
Raul met us at the door, hugging Vicki and shaking my hand then showed us into the living room, where he offered us cocktails or beer… I took a beer and Vicki asked for a martini which Raul poured from a large pitched of ice cold martini. As he was pouring Vicki’s drink I wondered why the large pitcher was already and how Raul knew Vicki’s new preference for cocktail. Felisa walked in and walked over to Vicki embracing her and then coming over to me and hugging me, pressing her body into mine as she said, it’s good we finally get together… It’s been awhile since the Spring Gala Dance.” 
Supper was served in the dinning room by a young maid and huge dumb looking man I had seen pick up Vicki.  The conversation was about the Country Club and the Consult. As we were finishing Raul looked over at me and said, “Jack, you’ve been sort of quite, come lets go into the den and have a cigar and some cognac, the girls will come as soon as they freshen up.” 

As we lit our cigars Raul asked what I did for Conoco and I told him, that I was a full partner in charge of all the offshore and foreign accounts. That it was part of my job to make regular inspections on the sites to validate the production and maintenance schedules.  He said that Venezuela was looking to get more involved in the US and foreign trade and asked if I had any contacts that he could use.

“Perfect!” I thought as I told him about a guy I had meet on my “trip” to Oman.  Telling him the guy was from Boston and had over thirty gas stations and three home heating fuel companies in the Northeastern. “Really!” Raul said. I watched the greed fill his eyes as he said, “Do you have his phone number… I’d love to talk to him.” 

“Yes, I do but it’s in my office… I could call you tomorrow with it, OK?”  
“Yes, that would be great!” Raul replied.                
Vicki and Felisa walked in and sat down, I noticed that Felisa had changed into a more flowing skirt and white blouse was open in the front. As she moved I could her bare breasts move within the shirt catching glimpses of the bare breasts and nipples.  We talked and Felisa came over and sat next to me on the couch as she turned towards me her blouse open slightly wider and I could see her entire left breast and erect nipple. We talked about her charity work as Raul offer to show Vicki the house.  Vicki looked at me and asked, “Do you mind if I look around?” I replied, “No, go ahead.”

Felisa and I had been sitting for twenty or thirty minutes and I had had three bottles of beer on top of several glasses of wine at dinner and was feeling no pain when Maria the maid came in wearing only a robe. “I have a little surprise for you Jack,” Felisa said huskily.  While Raul is showing Vicki the house I’ve told Marie to give us a little show.”  

I was shocked at the bluntness of her suggestion, yet didn’t want to ruin the evening and cause my sham to be ruined. So, I smiled and sipped my beer as Maria came in and sat on the coffee table in front of us. I watched as she loosens her robe, allowing us to see her young breasts, belly and legs. She moved and push the robe off her shoulders. She picks up a small bottle of scented oil the pocket of the discarded robe and slowly begins to pour the sweet-smelling oil into her hands as she smiles and looks into my eyes.  
I couldn’t help myself as my cock began to swell and lengthen as I watched she applied the oil first to her slender arms, then drizzle the oil across both breasts allowing it to run in rivulets down each breast and to drip sensually onto her stomach as she reclined on the coffee table. 

She smiled as she works the oil into her breasts, massaging them, pulling at her nipples until they stand erect and lonely, and searching for a lover. Her hands slide down her torso and pause, hovering over her sex. She looked at me and then Felisa before slowly spreading her legs and revealing the pink flesh of her excited sex to us. She leaned back and began stroking herself as she watched Felisa’s hand move across my pants to touch my erection.

She moaned as her fingers moved over her naked and waiting groin, sending shivers of delight racing up her spine. She slowly traces the outline of her wet wide open pussy, and then explores the sensitive tip of her clit, rolling it with her fingers. 

I moaned as I watched Maria open the draw under the coffee table and bring out a large silicon vibrator, as Felisa’s hand started to open my pants. Maria dripped oil on the huge cock shaped vibrating dildo before moving it down to her pussy. She moved, repositioning herself so she was resting on her right thigh and hip and then spread her left thigh wide open.    

I could see the juice from her pussy coating the dildo, as I heard Felisa gasp as she said “Ohhh Jack, you’re so big!” and felt her tongue on my throbbing cock head. I moan as I put my hand on Felisa’s head as she and I watch Maria taking more and more of the huge dildo, moving it in her small hole and slowly withdrawing it again and again, as she massaged her tits with her free hand. 
Felisa spoke to her in Spanish and her eyes opened with fear and then she started to move faster and with more desire… Felisa licked at my cock head and then took it in her mouth taking it deep in her mouth, then bobbing her head as she such on my cock. Felisa pulled back and said, “I told her that if she didn’t put on a good show that I would let you whip her,” before she took my cock into her mouth again.

Maria moved faster, her hips bucking up as she fucked the huge cock like dildo into her small hole stretching herself as she cried out in pain and pleasure. She moaned as the sexual pressure began to build. Then Felisa reach over and grasped one of her nipples between her thumb and forefinger and twisted it. Maria moan out as she arched her back and pushed the cock deeper into her stretched cunt as she cried out, and began to flex her hips fucking the huge dildo, coming against it harder and harder, moaning and sighing as she get closer to her sweet release.  I was fucking up into Felisa’s mouth now, driving my long cock into her gagging throat as I watched the young Venezuelan girl fucking herself with a crazed frenzy.

I watched as she opened her eyes, her eyes rolling back in her head as she teases the outside of her pussy with the tip of the buzzing vibrator, and then plunge it back deep within her wet, burning sex. Again, and again she screws the slippery cock pushing it as deep as she can take it… then screams as her belly contracts and her legs close and squeeze on the huge vibrating cock. 
I came at the same time shooting jet after jet into Felisa’s sucking mouth… Maria picked up her robe and put the oil and dildo back in the draw before leaving. I zip up and Felisa licked her hand, licking off the last of my cum as Vicki came into the living room followed by Raul. Vicki’s face was flushed with a sexual glow, her stockings missing and her hair unkempt as well as her lipstick smeared… she grinned as she walked over and looked down at the wet spot on my pants where some of my cum that leaked from Felisa’s mouth, “I see that you two have gotten along OK while we were gone.” 
I looked over at her and said, “I think you lost your stockings Vicki and it’s about time for us to head home. I’ve got to get up early and pack and then head over to the office to get that guys number for Raul. So, I think we’ll call it a night.” Vicki’s face lost her smile as a concerned look crossed it, as if her plans had not gone as she had planed but accepted it and said, “OK, Jack, we’ll just have to do this again sometime soon. What do you say Felisa?”  

I was getting up as she said that and I looked at Raul shaking his hand and thanking him for the nice evening and ignoring Vicki.  I looked back at Vicki and both she and Felisa had questioning looks on their faces as I headed for the door. I heard Felisa speak softly to Vicki and Vicki got her purse and followed me to the door. I stood waiting for her to catch up and then thanked Raul and Felisa again and ushered Vicki out the door to her car. 

The ride back to our house was quite… I had realized that the dinner was a ploy to get me involved… and it didn’t work.  Yes, I had let Felisa give me a blowjob but I really didn’t help her and I didn’t throw her on her back and fuck her as Vicki and the rest had hoped. 

I walked into the house ahead of Vicki… I knew that she was thinking through the evening and wondering if she had gone too far with me. After all she had promised that her cheating and gangbanging days would stop and that she’d settle down like when we first got married.  Tonight, she had either accidentally or intentionally shown a little of her hand… and now she was worried as to just how I’d react.  
I left her in the kitchen and went into the bedroom, striped down, brushed my teeth and got into bed… more of a delaying mechanism than really trying to sleep.  Vicki came in an hour or so later and got into bed and snuggled up against me her right breast pushing into my chest as she moved her right thigh over my thigh, her right hand sliding over my body to my groin… she played with my flaccid cock until it started to lengthen and thicken and then kissed my chest saying, “Jack I want to make love to you tonight, before you go…” 
I looked over and down into her eyes and said very steadily, “Vicki is your idea of love, giving your husband, the one that you promised to love, honor and obey, sloppy seconds the night before he’s going away?” Then rolled over on my side turning my back to her.

The next day, Thursday June 7th, the day Vicki and Felisa and Raul thought I was leaving for the International airport to fly out to Saudi Arabia.   I got up early, packed quietly and got dressed. Vicki was awake but pretended to be asleep as I finished getting dressed and left the house without kissing her goodbye as was my usual manner.  As I left I exchanged the old cassette with a long-playing tape cassette and took the recorded one with me.

I got to the office early and looked at the tape, it showed Vicki calling Felisa. “Felisa, we’ll be over at 7pm. Yes! Let’s keep it low key, OK? Don’t push Jack on the sex tonight. Let’s just see how he reacts to Maria.”

So, it was planed… that Bitch! And her Friends! They would get what was coming to them.

I watched further, it was us coming home after the party. I saw Vicki in the kitchen and me in the bedroom and then the bedroom light going out and Vicki picking up her cell phone and going into the garage. “Hello!… Raul! He’s in bed. I’m not sure. He was quite on the way home… didn’t say a word.  I don’t know.  He’s making me nervous.  We may have pushed to hard to soon… sexually I don’t think he’s into that.  Sex, with him, tonight? I haven’t showered yet, you’re cum and Miguel’s is still running down my thighs. OK, I’ll try.”              
THAT FUCKING BITCH!!! I was livid with rage.  I made coffee and sat there thinking, then turned on my computer and emailed Raul giving him my bogus name; typing in Jack Manor, New England Oil and Gas, Revere, Massachusetts, and an email address that I had set up and the number of a paid cell phone I had bought the day before. 
Chapter IX – Making Plans with Boston Again!

I called Salem and got my mom. She wanted to know what was going on and I told her that Vicki had turned into a real slut and whore, and that she had started whoring and lying to me again. 
“Jack, are you sure?” 
“Yeah, I’ve got the lying slut on video tape talking to her friends. This is it mom, I not taking any more. But I’m not going to split everything down the middle either. I need to talk to Mr. Berlusconi again, can you arrange it?” 

“Yes, Jack. When do you want to talk to him? She replied. 

“Tomorrow, early if possible,” I said.

“OK, call me at 7am my time and I’ll give you a number where you can reach him…. Jack I’m so sorry that Victoria has turned out so bad for you. I know that you really loved her at one time… you did more than a lot of men would have done. But I agree its time to cut the cord… and you do what you think you need to, to make it right with you. I’m sure Bruno will help… after all his going to be your stepfather very soon.”

“What?!” I said.

“Yes, Bruno and I have known each other for a long time and he has been at the house a lot… more so lately. We’re both getting older and we’re both lonely… so we’re going to Vegas and get married,” she said then “I just wanted you to know.”  
“OK, mom… I’m glad for you. You need someone in your life. That’s great! Well then I’ll talk to you again about Vegas…” I said.

“OK, by the way, How are you and Jan getting along?” she said with a little laughter in her voice.” “God Damn, Mom! How did you know about Jan??? I said. “Got to go Jack, talk with you later. Bye,” She said laughing and hung up.
I looked up from my desk and there stood Jan with her shoulder against the door jam of my office… she had surprised look on her face as well.
“My mom wanted to know how we were getting along?” I said to her. 
“How does she know?” Jan said. 

“I have no idea but she seemed pretty happy about it,” I said as Jan’s face broke out in a huge smile and she went back to her deck.  

At about three in the afternoon I took Jan to have Samantha hold down the fort… that I was in Saudi and if it was an emergency she could reach us at the ranch on Friday, Monday and Tuesday morning.  

Friday morning, I grabbed a hand full of quarters and headed down to interstate I-10 to the truck stop and called my Mom at 7 o’clock her time and she gave me a number and then said goodbye. 
I called the number and got Mr. Berlusconi on the second ring and I explained what was happening and how I felt… he was silent listening to me and then said, “How bad do you want revenge?” 
I said, “Things have changed, I’ve changed. I don’t want to be lied to by that Bitch anymore… but I don’t want her to get a cent either and I want her to pay for the fucking way she’s treated me with her lying and deceit… which I believe now that she has done from the very beginning.  She’s played the abused and drugged victim but I don’t believe that anymore. I’ve seen and heard her talking to her friends about me; she’s been the initiator or eagerly jointed in with their plans.”

“What do you need from me Jack,” Bruno said. 
“I need a phone to a fake business called New England Oil and Gas, owned by Jack Manor,” I replied.
“That’s not a problem… Your mom and I bought the Salem Inn in Salem and we have a small office there. We can give you a designated line that will have an answering machine with message. Anything else Jack?” 
“Yeah, if Sal and Tony are bored I could use them for a while… for back up and someone to cover my back,” I said. 
“Ok, I’ll talk to them… by the way your company number is 978-745-9500.” “Thanks! Talk to you soon,” I said and then hung up.
Chapter X – Chocolate Coated Breasts

I returned to the farm and found Jan in the kitchen, we talked about Vicki and then about the ranch in Seally and her farm…and then ended up in her bed… later I was aroused from my late-morning, warm-bed, after-sex nap when the smells hit me, Jan was cooking. Coffee first. The aroma of the first drops luring me from the warm bed. Then the soft crackle, of butter in the skillet.
Putting on my boxers I went down stairs and into the kitchen to watch as she cracked eggs into the butter and added a handful of mushrooms.

My stomach growled.

She laughed, not turning. She was wearing a short Chinese silk robe, tied loosely around her waist. The robe just covered her wonderful ass. I moved behind her, stroking under the curve of her bottom. She giggled and shuddered, but spread her legs slightly, and my fingers pressed in further, teasing between her lips.

I wrapped my other arm around her waist, pulling her against my chest, and yanked the dangling end of the tie, and opened her robe. I brushed her ear with my lips and whispered, "Keep cooking, we don’t want breakfast to burn."

Jan moaned as she pressed back, grinding against me, but she didn't stop scrambling, didn't stop stirring and didn’t stop grinding against me either. 
I noticed the chocolate melted in the double-boiler.

"Do you want eggs first or your dessert?"

"Eggs, of course. Dessert after."

"Too bad," she said softly, turning to face me. She put her hand on my chest to push me back a step. As she spoke, she dipped the pastry brush in the warm, melted liquid and drew dark lines of chocolate over the tops of her breasts, circling her hard nipples. 
"Dessert is on me."  

I stepped closer, “really then I want dessert” moving the cooking eggs off of the burner, and reaching down with my mouth and licking at her chocolate coated breasts. “Mmmmmm nice!” I said as I suck on her erect, chocolate coated nipple as she squeezed her thighs on my teasing fingers.  “Ohhhhh Jack, Oooooooo yes, suck it harder, bite it too… mark me as yours. Oh God I’m so horny. Fuck me here in the kitchen.”

Jan knelt down with the chocolate coated brush and painted my semi hard cock before taking me entirely into her mouth, as she kept her hand wrapped around the base of my cock so she could suck it properly. As she moved up and down, she felt me growing stiff and very hard in her mouth, and felt his hands on her shoulders. I moaned and reached down to twist one of her nipples, and she redoubled her efforts to take my entire thick length down her throat. 
"Yeah," I breathed, moving a hand to the back of her head. She was nearly choking already, but my hand pressed her forward until she was gagging on my cock. I kept moaning softly as she did her best to take my shaft down her throat, feeling her own spit dripping everywhere.

"Stop," I ordered. Jan stopped and looked up with surprise on her face. 

"Turn around," I said, and she obeyed. "Get down." Automatically, Jan leaned forward onto her elbows, her hands under her forehead, her back arched and her ass pushed into the air. 
"Mmmmmmm nice view," I said as I knelt down behind her and felt my thick cock rub against her wet and spread cunt. "You're such a slut for me," I murmured behind her. "Your pussy is all wet. You like this." I thrust into her all at once, and she remained silent as I grabbed her hips and fucked her with long slow strokes.  

She moaned “Yes, Jack, I am a slut for you, your slut, and only your slut” as her nipples and breasts pushed into the cool tile of the kitchen floor beneath her with every stroke. I picked up the tempo, pounding into her, as Jan moaned out loudly and began to push back with each stroke. I groaned as the sweat pour off my laboring body as I felt myself building to cum. Jan sensed it too as she rocked back and forth faster as her own arousal was peaking. Her whole body felt Jacks impending orgasm and drove her faster to stay with him, she screamed as she felt him shuddered and then came herself as she felt each jet of his hot cum splash on the face of her cervix. They stayed like that for a few minutes, and then her finally pulled out, and lifted her to her feet turning her to face him and then hugging her and kissing her passionately.

After several tender moments, I smiled and slapped at her bare ass cheeks and said, “How it’s time for my eggs.” Jan tried to excuse herself so she could go to the bath room and wipe their lovemaking away but I insisted… that she warm the eggs and display herself… naked and with their cum running down her thighs. She smiled over her shoulder at me feeling the warmth of my cum in my pussy and her afterglow. She brought over my eggs and sat on my thigh as I ate, giving her every other bite of the warm delicious eggs, we were smiling crazily, both of us incredibly happy.
The next day was Saturday and Amanda, Jan’s sister was to arrive at about lunch time. Jan was busy in the morning cleaning and preparing. She moved me out of the guest room and into her bedroom, and as she helped me move my stuff she had a sexual flush on her face. I knew… and I loved it… she was staking her claim on me. I was her man! 

I worked in the barn that morning and most of the early afternoon. Amanda drove in at about three in the afternoon; I came out of the barn at about the same time Jan came out of the house and stood on the porch. Amanda was about twenty-two, 5' 5" in height, and weighed about 120 pounds. She was tanned and her stomach flat. Her 36D breasts sat high on her chest and firmly pushed against the bright yellow of her chemise top. Her waist was slender at 24 inches and her hips and firm ass cheeks flared to 36 inches of all woman. I could see just the hint of the soft white flesh as she moved to take her bag out of her car. 

I offered to take her bag and she looked over at me, “so you’re Jack! The guy that has my sister so crazy,” as she hugged me. “Leave him alone Amanda, before I come down there and punch you,” Jan yelled as she smiled beautifully. Amanda just looked at her sister and stuck out her tongue at her as we walked up on the porch.   

We broke out some cold beers and sat out on the porch as Jan and her sister chatted and giggled and laughed until it was time for supper. Then while they made supper I used Jan’s truck to go back to my house and see what Vicki was up to. I drove in behind the house and walked into the back acreage and walked to the back of the house on my jogging trail. 
It was about 6:30 in the early evening and the house looked unoccupied. I went to the garage and took the tape that was in the recorder and replaced it with a new one. Then I let myself in the house, disarming the alarm as I went into the house. The house was quite as I walked towards the master bedroom… Vicki was gone again. But what I wanted to see was “our” walk-in bedroom closet and where Vicki had hidden all her whoring clothes. 
I walked into the closet and looked around, as I had done a hundred times before and didn’t see anything that looked like what I was looking for. Her dresses and shoes were in the usual place.  I nosed in a little deeper to where we kept our winter clothes for up North and where we usually put clothes that didn’t fit any more and found two 1 foot wide hanging storage bags designed to hold several dresses or coats and a cardboard storage cabinet that I had never seen before. The hanging storage bags held three or four dresses each and the cabinet held four 15-inch-wide draws which contained bras that were push-up and open shelf in design. The draws beneath the bras were filled with panties, open crotch, thong and some that were nothing more than string and a thin rectangle of gauzy material probably worn as a thong yet smaller and less concealing if that was possible. The third draw down was there the garter belts were and the last draw contained her heels… several pair. 

I was amazed, where and when did Vicki get this stuff? Her deception and betrayal blew me away. But I was over the disappointment and the emotional let down of her deceitfulness. Now it was my turn to turn the screws. As I looked around I found one of my old briefcases at my eye level slightly hidden under an old couch throw. I was intrigued and removed it and opened it. 
Inside there was a bungle of seven statements held together with an elastic band. The statements were addressed to Vicki Casso, there where two addresses on the statements, the earlier ones were addressed to Kirk’s old office and the latest address was 6790 Richmond the address of the Vault. 
All the statements were from the Cayman National Bank in the Cayman Islands. Looking at her last statement Vicki had over $84,000.00 in her account starting back in September with a deposit of 12 grand, then another deposit of 15 grand in October and another 15 grand in early November. The end of the year she only deposited 10 grand. I wondered where the money was coming from and then it dawned on me the parties Kirk had her do… or at least I thought she was forced to do. She had been getting a grand from each guy at those gangbangs, and then she was getting some money from the clients. The real deposits started in late February, with a deposit of 20 thousand, then a deposit of 10 grand on March 7th and a deposit of 12 grand on March 14th.
I was as much shocked at the amount as I was at the wanton dishonesty and narcissism on Vicki’s part, but things were going to change. I took the latest statement into my home office and copied it… this way I had Vicki’s bank account number for future use. I put the statements together again and looked in the manila envelop beneath the statements… Inside I found 5x8 photos of Vicki at one of her gangbangs… smiling and enjoying herself as she was penetrated by two large oilrig workers, one in her ass and the other on his back as she rode him, the were a large crowd around her watching and drinking. The Oilrig photos had to have been the October gangbang.  
Under those were other prints of a client party and gangbang and as I went through them with some sort of sick curiosity I saw Raul… he was standing over Vicki as she was straddling a dark complexion guy and his cock was in her ass, as she leaned back on his chest masturbating with her fingers as four guys including Raul were jacking off on her. Her face was flushed in the picture yet there was no mistaking the depth of her arousal and enjoyment.  
So that was the connection… Raul had “known” Vicki before… and knew that she had loved what Kirk had started her on. I took two prints of Raul and that client party and two of the oilrig gangbang and added them to the copy of the Cayman statement and left, rearming the house alarm as I left.

I got back just before Jan was ready to kill me for being late. Supper was baked chicken and potatoes and green beans and dessert was ice cream with melted chocolate… where did that come from… as I poured chocolate on my ice cream both Jan and Amanda snickered and grinned at each other. 
After supper, we all did the dishes and then went into the den. We grew quite as I told Amanda about Vicki and as I was, I realized that Jan had probably filled her in also, then I told her why I needed her help… I needed to disguise my face so I could at least get into the night club and possible follow Vicki without her recognizing me.  Amanda looked at me with a professional eye and then got up and excused herself. She came back with a make-up case and opened it… then had me sit in front of her and said “let’s try something.”

Forty minutes later I had a black goatee and mustache, as well as dark rimmed glasses. As I looked into the mirror Amanda explained, “With the goatee and mustache and dark rimmed glasses and a change in your wardrobe to more club wear you will fit right in… and I doubt Vicki will even notice you. But we need to get colored contacts for you, to make your eyes hazel and not brown, just in case you meet Raul or Felisa in a lighted area of the club or need to meet either of them during the day. I can give you sylastic inserts that you can place in your mouth between your teeth and cheeks that will give your face a different appearance too.        
I was impressed Amanda had transformed me into someone else… I quizzed her as to the strength of the glue to hold the fake goatee and mustache on, she said. “It would hold until I used the dissolvent to unlock the glue. It could get wet and it would still stay on.”

Jan and I got up and went to Church early on Sunday then brought back sweet rolls, Amanda got up and padded down stairs in her bikini panties and chemise as Jan raised an eye brow but didn’t say anything… I could hear Jan’s growing claws as we chatted and Amanda almost bared her soul to us.

Amanda left in the afternoon and I went out to Jan’s truck to get the tape that I had picked up at the house, I also brought in the prints of the two gangbang parties and the bank statement.

As I put the tape in the player Jan read over the statement and swore, “That self-centered BITCH! She never had any intention of stopping. You made it hard for her by breaking up her little thing with Kirk but she never stopped.” 

“Yeah, it sure looks that way… but is she in for a surprise… a life changing surprise.”  

The tape started with the date/time counter reading say 06/07/12 10:53, Vicki was getting out of bed then showering and putting on a velour lounging suit. As she made herself something to eat as her cell phone rang and she answered after looking at the caller ID, “Hi Felisa. Yes, this morning early. Jack was pissed last night, I thought so riding home with him, then last night I tired to get him to have sex with me, and he said, ‘Vicki is your idea of love giving your husband, the one that you promised to love, honor and obey, sloppy seconds the night before he’s going away’.
“Yeah, I’m serious. I know… I know… Yes, we just need to play it cool with him.  No more hanky panky. I think he knows nothing of what’s been happening.  He just got pissed knowing I fucked Raul… if he knew that I fucked Raul and Miguel then he would have been really pissed and he never told me what happened to Don Ashmore or Kirk. But I heard Kirk was dropped off outside the emergency room at Spring Branch General beaten to a bloody pulp and he had burn marks on him too. 

So, let’s keep it cool and enjoy it when he goes away… I looked at the schedule and he has inspections through the first half of this year… almost every week. Yeah, poor baby!”

“Sure, I’ll be ready. The same group as last week. The group headed by Ahmed Al-Jarf the Deputy Chief Executive of Oman Oil Company. Yeah… They wanted more! You’re kidding me. 20 thousand… I think we need to bump the price up a little, we did them last time for 20 grand for one night and now they want two days, I think 40 grand and no stops. See if Raul can get it… you know he’s shooting another contract. You know I’m in! Yeah, I know those Arabs love blondes. Yeah, they didn’t seem to mind when you and I put that show on for them either… and I saw you take on three yourself. Ooooooooo, honey you were good.”

“OK, I’ll be ready by 4:30, Is Miguel picking me up? OK. Talk to you later,” she said as she closed her cell phone. Vicki napped and then got up at about 2:30 and took another shower and did her finger and toe nails, then brushed her long blonde hair and tied it back in a ponytail. 
Jan and I watched as she walked into the bedroom closet and came out with a short black dress that was cut with only one shoulder strap and the lower end of the skirt was cut at an angle from just below her left hip to mid right thigh. It had two inch ruffles hanging all over. She only put on a very thin black cloth thong with rhinestone waist and gluteal cleft strings. As she put on her 4” black heels the doorbell rang and she left the bedroom and opened the front door. “Are you ready Miss Casso?” asked the giant, “Yes Miguel. You need to visit me sometime soon, Miguel… some night when you’re not needed and my husband is away.” “You think he not mind if I fuck you… I want to fuck you more…” The dumb hulk said in and monotone voice as Vicki walked past him and left the house.

Monday the 11th , I researched Jan’s idea of a stud farm, and found that it could be profitable if you ran it right. But if we did decide to do it we needed to expand the paddock and then divide it into runs for the stallions. And we would need to get at least one more quality stud stallion. But we were thinking about the Araappaloosa horse, an Arab horse, about 14 hands in height and between 800 and 1000 pounds. I found that there was even a greater demand for them than bigger horses. And then there was Ralph and Max… and Jan was thinking about breeding large dogs too.     
I got a call from Bruno that afternoon and he said that Sal and Tony would arrive tomorrow on flight 282 at 3:30 and that he was emailing me the messages on “my” phones answering machine. I sent an email to Bruno telling him to tell Sal or Tony that when they got off the plane and got their bags to take the elevator to the roof parking and go to the northwest corner of the roof lot. There would be a new black 150 Ford truck there waiting and the keys would be in a magnetic box in the driver’s side front wheel well, and that the directions to the ranch were on the seat of the truck.
My email showed a message from Raul so I call the number that he left, “Hello… Raul, this is Jack Manor, you left a message on my office phone. Yeah, I was out, actually up in Vermont setting up and another network of gas and heating fuel companies. Yes, we do big volume. OK, I would like to talk to you about Venezuelan oil products… we could do a very good together I’m sure.”

“Say I’m traveling this week and I could stop in Houston on Friday but I’ll plan on flying out on Saturday afternoon… Will that work for you? Great! I’ll call you when I’m in Houston on Friday. We can have dinner than then hit the tittie bars… Really you own a Club. Is you’re Club private… you know anything goes… Then I’ll definitely be in Houston on Friday… Talk to you then.”

I sat back thinking of Oman and thought of my old school friend at M.I.T. Ali bin Al-Fulani. Ali’s dad was a brother to the Sultan. Therefore, he was part of the royal family and wanted for nothing. He had been my closest friend in college. It was amazing to think of it now but Ali had met Vicki a couple of times and had not liked her. 

I waited until nine that night and called Ali. We rehashed over old times and I asked if he ever got married… he said that he had. He asked about Vicki and I told my story. He said that would never happen here in Oman. That Vicki would be whipped and more, that interested me… I wanted Vicki to feel my rage and I wanted revenge for the lying and double-dealing. And Raul and Felisa were going to pay too. 
“Ali do you still have your castle in Sur?” I asked.

“Yes, I do, actually I’ve made many improvements to it and call it my home.  Abla my wife lives there also and our house staff and servants. You need to come sometime.” 
“I’m thinking about it and thinking about your justice” I answered.
“What do you mean, Jack?” 
“I was thinking of bringing my wife and her girlfriend and husband with me and then having some fun” I replied. 
“Jack, do you really want to do that?” Ali asked. 
“Yes, Ali, my life has been hell for the last 9 months, and Vicki has proved that she does not care how she treats me. She is a self-centered BITCH and I want her to pay dearly. I will make plans and either call you or email you, OK? I answered. 
Ali I remember the stories you told me about the sultan’s harem and concubines and sex slaves. I think I have three slaves for you and we will trade during my stay and then you will offer me fair price for they will not be coming back with me.” I growled.
There was a laugh on the other end of the line then “OK. Jack, you’ve made my boring day very exciting I’ll make some preparations here and wait for your call or email.  If you need my help I will do what I can. Take care… Abla, my wife, is going to love this Jack, wait until you meet her. Talk to you soon.”  
Chapter 10 - The Vault. 
Tuesday the 12th I was back in the office early, I had Jan make a reservation for me at the Houston intercontinental Hotel for Friday. She reserved a small suite on the top floor, charging it to a debit card from a checking account the Bruno had set up in Salem. 

Sal and Tony arrived that afternoon and I let them get settled in at the ranch before calling them and telling them I wanted them to check out the Vault. I had left 20,000 in the trucks glove box and told them to enjoy the club… just remember why they were there… to get an idea of the layout and if possible find out what went on up stairs in Raul’s private club.

I headed home that afternoon at about 5:30, my airlines ticket said I had landed at 4pm. As I drove down my street and I passed Felisa’s BMW convertible going out.  She waved but kept on going as I watched her pass and move away in my rear-view mirror. 

I walked into the house thru the garage entrance, walking into the kitchen. Vicki greeted me warmly as I hugged her and kissed her forehead, my mind rolling over all the things that I had heard her say to Felisa. My stomach turned with bile as I thought of Vicki’s lying. Vicki was dressed as usual, in her bitch uniform, sweat pants and a mock turtle neck t-shirt. She asked how my trip to Saudi went and I lied knowing that what I told her would get to Felisa and Raul. “It went very well and I made some new contracts with people from Oman that were in Saudi at the same time. Some time in the next couple of months I’ll be going to Oman for three weeks. It’s a great chance to vacation and work… I’ll also get a chance to visit Ali from M.I.T. again. It’s been what, Vicki, five years now since we’ve seen him? It should be a great trip… Maybe Raul and Felisa would like to go; I hear the country is very beautiful.”          
Vicki looked excited at the thought, she knew Felisa and Raul would love the idea, and if handled right she knew that she and Felisa could get away for a day or two to visit Ahmed Al-Jarf and his OOC friends in Muscat and get paid very nicely for their services while Raul could be getting more business for the Venezuelan Oil ministry. “Yes, Honey that would great… I’ll talk to Felisa and Raul… unless you want to yourself. I know they’ll want to go, they’ll need a few weeks notice.”

“OK,” I said as I turned with my bags towards the bedroom. “Vicki called to me as I walked through the den, “Don’t mind the bedroom Honey, I’ve not been feeling well and haven’t picked up for a few days…” 
I walked into the bedroom and noticed the bed; the bed spread pulled down and hanging off the foot of the bed. The top sheet and blanket messed up, as was the exposed bottom sheet. Vicki rushed in limping slightly as I was unpacking my gear and putting the clean stuff away and the rest in the laundry basket. Vicki stripped the bed quickly as I was in the closet and when I came out the bed was stripped to the mattress and she and the bedding were gone. I took the opportunity to look at the closet… especially Vicki’s special closet. There were a few new dresses and shoes but I didn’t want Vicki to know I knew about her little secret so I left and made myself a drink. 
As Vicki, prepared supper I watched her, sipping a scotch, she moved stiffly and I wondered why. That night, my first night back, I wanted to make Vicki think that everything was normal and I wasn’t aware of her cheating life. After supper and after I helped clear the, I sat in the den listening to jazz as Vicki sat on the couch and read. I moved over to her and put my arm around her as she looked up expectantly. I kissed her as she half heartedly returned my kiss, and then said, “Jack I’m sorry I just don’t feel good tonight. Maybe tomorrow night, if I feel better.”

I thought, ‘you bitch, you’ve been putting out since I’ve left I’m sure and now you would give your husband a fuck.’ “OK, Honey, I really missed you and wanted to have a nice loving evening, that’s all. Sure, it can wait until you feel better.”

“Thanks, Honey,” Vicki said as she moved off the couch and said, “I’m sure your tired and want to get to bed early… I’ll go make up the bed for you, OK?”

“Sure, Honey. Your right, I am tired… it was a long trip.”

I got up early on Wednesday and left the house before Vicki got up. I had picked up the long-playing cassette and placed a new one in the recorder. At the office, I made some coffee and started the player, it started with Vicki coming in the front door caring her high heels, the counter read 06/11/12 3:30a, that was Monday Night!!!

Vicki’s hair was disheveled and her dress wrinkled. Vicki was followed in by Miguel, as Vicki said to the big dumb looking giant, go into the den Miguel, I’ll be there soon.” 
I watched as Miguel walked into the den and sat down as the split screen monitor showed Vicki going into the bedroom and taking off her black dress. She was nude beneath it and her upper thighs glistened with wetness that was leaking from her cunt. She had some suck marks and hickies on her tits and the lower left side of her neck as well as some on her upper thighs that I noticed as she wiped at the oozing fluid that flowed out of her ass and cunt. 

I sat there my anger rolling over me; my rage for getting even with my cheating wife was becoming all consuming. I watched as Vicki went into the bathroom and after a few minutes came out and walked into the closet and then came out again wearing a see thru full length sheer nightgown.

Miguel was sitting on the couch in the living room and had a big grin on his face as Vicki came into the room.

“Miss Vicki look beautiful,” Miguel said in his dull monotone voice as Vicki sat down beside the dumb hulk and began kissing him.  I saw Vickie panting in her nervousness, sort of quivering with apprehension but at the same time arousal.  I heard my wife say “I’ve heard Felisa brag about you so often!”
Miguel acted freely grasping her and hugging her to him as he kissed her.  Seconds later, wide thick lips were covering hers as the man's thick tongue was delving between her lipstick coated ones.  With the thick tongue exploring her mouth, Vicki responded moaning in her arousal…  

Miguel moved pushing Vicki back on the couch, her back on the couch cushions her right leg laying over the back of the couch as her left leg was spread wide and hanging off the couch cushions. Miguel spread her legs slowly and began licking his way up to her golden treasure, stripping off his shirt in the process, she gasped as she saw sticking above the waist of Miguel’s slacks was the head of the largest cock I had ever seen, but I knew Vicki had seen it before.

I watched as his nose was moved lower and tickled the small V of neatly trimmed golden curls, as he gave her a swipe along her loveslit with his hot wet tongue.

"Ahhhhhhh ……ahhhhhhh ……ohhhhhhhhhh……ohhhhhhhhhhh!" Vicki cooed as the thick tongue delved between her tender lips. "Ohhhhh, Goddddd ……………ohhhhhhhhhhhhh!" she whined loudly as the probing tongue flicked upon her sensitive clit. 
"Aahhhhhhhhh……yesssss……yesssssssss!" she cried out as the teasing tongue burrowed its way up into her now creaming slit, driving her nearly out of her mind.  "Arrghhhhhhhhhhh …………ahhhhhhhhhh!" Vicki moaned loudly, arching her convulsing body up into the face of the man slurping up her juices.
Vicki looked between her bouncing and aroused tits at Miguel’s cock as it protruded at least 3 inches above the waistband of his pants and the head was as big as a small orange. "My god, is that thing real?" I heard Vicki asked. Miguel giggled in a childish way and said “Yes, that’s me Miss Vicki and you can have it all and as many times as you want tonight.”

I watch the tape as Vicki moved immediately to help Miguel remove his pants and underwear to expose the monster. His cock was at least a foot long and as thick as her wrist. It was hard as a rock and Vicki reached down and took it in both of her hands to bring it toward her mouth. There was no way she was going to get this thing in her mouth so she just started licking the head and then up and down the shaft. 
Miguel moaned as I watched her flicked her tongue around the head of his cock and slipped the point of her tongue in the pee hole several times. "Ohhh Miss Vicki, please, I warn you" he said. "I cum easily, and often and a lot so be ready at any time."

"I love a challenge" I heard Vicki mumbled as she attempted to take the head of his cock into her mouth. She worked at it and stretched her mouth over the huge cock and finally was able to get the head into her mouth. I watch as Miguel yelled and started to go wild, bucking his cock into her mouth.

Once again she took the head into her mouth and was determined to get at least some of this monster into her throat. It took some time for her mouth to get used to Miguel’s cock but she slowly started to adjust and work an inch or two into her mouth. As the head of his cock reached the back of her throat, 
I watch the tape as Vicki appeared to be determined and kept working at it and attempted to control her gag reflex and soon the head of his cock was actually in her throat. 
I was amazed and pissed… what a cheating whore. I watched as tears welled up in her eyes but she got the thing where she wanted it. "Ohhhh Miss Vicki, no one has ever been able to take it that far before, not even Miss Felisa. It feels great." 
She slowly removed his cock from her mouth and told him that he must tell her when he was going to cum, that she was going to swallow his cum. She slowly worked his cock back into her throat and started working more if his shaft down into her. She had about 7 inches in her throat when she felt him tense and said, "Here it comes Miss Vicki, ready or not." She wasn't ready but it was too late because she felt his hot cum shooting. She swallowed as much as she could but more ran out around her stretched lips. It was after that that Vicki got up from between Miguel’s spread thighs and removed her nightgown which was soaking wet from her dripping pussy and Miguel’s cum. 
Miguel moved her to the couch again and spread her legs wide as he placed the blunt cockhead of his cock at the entrance to her oozing slit, Miguel let go of his thick cock and grasped her at the top of her trim hips. Rearing his hips back a bit, keeping his cockhead nuzzled at the edge of her slick slit, then slammed forward with all of his might.
"Ahhhhh... babyyyyy, so fuck'n tight!" he groaned as the tight grip on his cock caused him to shudder. He grit his teeth and smiled as his brutish face wrinkled in concentration as he lunged foreword eliciting a loud scream from my cheating, whoring wife.
"Awwwwww... awwwwwwww! Ohhhhh... it hurtsssss! Ohhh, so biggggggggggg!" Vicki moaned.  As I watched I could see the pain on Vicki’s face but there was something else there too, it was hurting her but this was exactly what Vicki had been craving. "Yes... oh, God, yesssssss! Fuck me, fuck me, Ohhh, fuck meeeeeeeeeeeee!" she begged.

I watched as Miguel’s face grinned in a gruelish manner as he heard Vicki’s pleas to be fucked and he certainly aimed please, slamming his muscular deformed frame into her time and time again.  As Vicki moved her soft smooth legs up and wrapped them around his waist to pull him back into her, as her hips and pelvis moved to meet Miguel’s spearing cock. 

"Aw, Miss Vicki... you so tight! So fuck'n tightttttt!  Ahhhh, yeahhhhhh!" he groaned as he slammed in and out of her stretched juicy cunt.

"So, good, so good, ohhhhh, so goodddd!” Vicki screamed as she whipped her head from side to side in ecstasy, “Oh, God, Oh... Yes... fuck meeeeeeeeee!  Ahhh, God I'm cummingggggggg! Ohhhhhhhh Yesssssss, cum with me... shoot your hot cum in meeeeeeeeeeeeee!" Vicki pleaded as her body shook and rocked in a mind-shattering orgasm.   

Willing to please his mistress’s friend in any way she pleased, Miguel was delighted to pump her full of his hot cum.  He was not about to pull out anyway, not at this point in time. "Ahhhhh... gonna cum, gonna cummmm!   Yeahhhhhhhhhhhh... take it all, bitchhhhhhh!" he yelled as he slammed deep into her mound as his cockhead exploded, spurting his cum deep into her womb. 

I watched the tape, determined now to make my cheating wife pay for her whoring ways as I watched Vicki move and straddle Miguel’s legs with her own and ride his solid pool of flesh until she screamed out her climax for the third or fourth time before collapsing against Miguel.
 I looked up to find Jan standing near me looking at the tape. She saw my face and came over and pushed back my chair and sat in my lap, saying “I know it hurts but we’ll get through this… trust me we will… and that bitch will pay for what she’s doing to my man.” She then kissed me passionately and got up and straightened her suit and as she walked out she said, “Amanda called, she’s ready when you need her.” 

The tape advanced with Vicki showering and as she came out of the bathroom Jan and I both saw the red lines across Vicki’s tits and thighs and as she turned to pull down the bed covers her ass showed similar marks. She also had more hickies replacing the ones she had the previous week.

The tape came on 06/12/12 10:05am as the bedroom phone rang. Vicki rolled over and grasped it saying “Hello? Felisa do you know what time it is. I just got into bed… yeah he was incredible… just like the last time at your house. Oh, those Arabs are wild… yeah, the whip and then them sucking me… What, really? OK, that will give me some time to heal… Yeah, I had to refuse Jack the other night, because of the hickies on my neck and tits and the whip marks on my ass. Yeah, I played sick. Yeah… well, OK then nothing for the rest of the weekend, good, talk to you later, Bye”  
On Wednesday 13th in the afternoon I called the house from work and got no answer except the voice mail. I left Vicki a message telling her that I wanted to take her out to eat that night, since I would be going out of town the next day for four days to perform an inspection on platform 40 off of the coast of Louisiana.  I got home at about 6 and Vicki’s car was not in the garage. I tried her cell and it was off. I made myself a drink and waited for thirty minutes and then call Felisa’s house and Raul answered, “Hello?” 

“Hi Raul, Jack Casso here, how have you been?” 

“Not bad Jack, I’ve been busy, by the way that guy from New England called and I’m meeting him this weekend. Thanks Man!” 

“Hey, Raul, have you seen Vicki today. I left a message on the house phone at noon and I just tried her cell and it’s off. I wanted to take her out to eat tonight but it’s getting late for that now.”

“No Jack, Felisa is out also, but she told me this morning that she would be late tonight… and she didn’t say anything about Vicki going with her. If you want I’ll give you Felisa’s cell and you can try her.” 

I was becoming more and more agitated as I talked to Raul and he heard it in my voice. “Jack, don’t worry I sure that Vicki is OK. She is probably with Felisa. Let me call Felisa and find where Vicki is. Then I’ll call you back.”

“Raul! Thanks, but don’t worry, I’ve got to pack and get something to eat… I think I’ll go to Amedeo’s Italian Restaurant and get supper there. What I had planned for Vicki and me, is a bust now because it’s getting late and I have to get up early and be at Hobby airport at 7.”       
“OK Jack, have a good trip… when are you coming back? We need to get you and Vicki down to my new club.”

“I’ll be heading back on Sunday… so this weekend is sort of shot… maybe next weekend, OK? Bye now, talk to you soon” and hung up. 
I had just finished my supper and was talking to Aldo when Vicki walked in her hair disheveled and her face concerned. I had ordered a bottle of red wine with my supper and had polished off almost half and it had me slightly mellow. As I saw Vicki walk back my anger mounted, she looked as if she had been screwed blue and tattooed. 

“Hi” she said as she slid into the opposite side of the booth. “I’m sorry Honey, Felisa called this morning and we went to the Country Club and then we went down town to the Galleria to do some shopping. I completely lost tract of time.” Vicki was wearing a knee length pleated skirt and blouse and a scarf around her neck… it was stylish and colorful yet I wondered if the scarf was decretive or camouflaged any hickies that she may have. 
I sipped some wine and then said, “I’m sorry too Vicki, you knew this was our last night before I have to leave again for four days. We’ve not had any time to ourselves the past couple of days since I got back and you’ve been sick. I was hoping for a nice romantic night, go out to eat and then go home and make love.”

“We ca……” Vicki started saying, then blushed as she stopped and said, “We can do that when you return… we’ll make a special evening of it, I promise. 

I looked across the booth at her and said, “I wonder if you really care, Vicki. I’ll call you over the weekend and we’ll make plans, by the way what are your plans for the next four days anyway?”

Vicki’s face reddened and she looked guilty as she lowered her eyes to the table and replied, “I do care Jack, we’ll have more time when you get back, I promise. I guess I’ll stay around the house and catch up on things and on Saturday I might go over to the Country Club to play tennis and have lunch with Felisa.” 
“OK! I’ll call over the weekend; keep your cell phone on so we can talk. I’m heading for the house now its ten past ten and I’ve got to get up at 4:30 to get down to Hobby at 6 o’clock … one hour before the plane leaves.”  
“OK, Jack, I’ll be right behind you, I think I’ll have a Martini while I’m here.” 
“OK,” I said as I slid out of the booth and walked out… My hatred for my lying and cheating wife had passed any symphony or love I ever had for her.           
On Thursday the 14th I left the house at 4:30 and drove to the office.  At about 10 in the morning I called Raul on my pre-paid cell and told him I had made reservations at the Houston InterContinental Hotel and that I was getting into Houston at 1pm on Friday. I told him not to worry about picking me up that I had arranged a limo and that I was eager to met him and see his club the Vault… I reminded him that I was in Houston just over night and that our business needed to be taken care of quickly so I could see some of the adult entertainment that Houston had to offer. He said, “Don’t worry about the entertainment… I think you’ll like what you see at the Vault.”     

On Friday at about 11 o’clock in the morning I moved into the suite at the Intercontinental and a 1 o’clock Raul called to invite me out to dinner that night. He said that he’d be picking me up at 7 and the dress code was casual. I called Jan and Amanda and both arrived after an hour. Amanda set her stuff up on the kitchenette table as I showered and got ready. Jan had ordered clothes right out of a catalog, and had them altered and dry cleaned and pressed. She had bought me a pair of medium brown herringbone silk pants, a dark red soft silk and cotton short sleeve t-shirt and a black herringbone blazer. I sat in front of Amanda as she worked on my face, first the goatee and mustache and then the left eye patch and blue contact in my right eye. As an added little detail, Amanda place a four inch dagger tattoo on the inside of my right forearm. I stood in front in the slacks and tight t-shirt and looked at my self as the girls whispered to themselves. I was amazed at the transformation that had taken place… I didn’t recognize the man I was looking at… and I was sure that neither Raul, Felisa nor Vicki would recognize me. 
At seven the suite phone rang and Raul was down stairs waiting, I kissed Jan and thanked Amanda as I left to take the elevator down Jan slapped me across the ass and said, “you have my permission tonight to do whatever it takes to convince that cheating bitch of a wife of your’s that you are who you say you are. Have fun but not too much fun and I’ll see you at the farm.”

The stage was set, I looked at myself as I rode down in the elevator and didn’t recognize the man I was seeing. As the elevator opened I look around and heard from my left, “Jack Manor?” 
I turn my head and see Raul standing there on my blind side. “Yes! Raul Bernal?” 
“Yes, it’s nice to meet you, how has your trip gone?” Raul asked.

“It’s gone very well,” I replied as we walked up to a waiting black Lincoln town car as Miguel held the door open for us.     

We ate at Ruth’s Steak House and after a good steak and some scotch I signed a contract giving Venezuela exclusive supply rights to New England Oil and Gas. Raul was ecstatic and beamed with self-satisfaction as he signed the check and ushered me out to his black Lincoln town car.

We arrived at the Vault and entered through the front door. Raul beamed as he showed me the long bar and dance floor… the music was mostly Latin with hip hop and club tunes mixed in. The tempo was driving with a heavy beat. Raul moved toward the rear of the first floor and as we moved through the dancing bodies I saw Sal and Tony… and Jan and Amanda all decked out in club wear. Jan’s red hair was now blond and I had to look twice and see her stick out her tongue at me for me to believe it was her. 
Raul led me to the back of the clubs first floor, to a private elevator and took out an electric card key and activated the elevator. As he was going this and we were moving up to the second floor, he was saying, “Jack, this is my private club up here on the second floor… very private and only invited guests are allowed.  I have my own hostesses up there that are what you’re looking for. Nothing is taboo as you will see. If you feel like watching, that fine, if you feel like participating that’s fine also… The idea is that you the guest enjoy yourself. I’ll be moving around tonight a little, I have a group of Nigerian oil men here tonight that need special attention.”

As the elevator door opened we stepped into a large room with a dozen comfortable couches and chairs with a small end table and lamp. The couches and chairs were position throughout the room but there was a “U” of couches facing a curtained area with a twelve foot by six foot wide walk way leading out from it. There was an area in the back of the room where there was a bar and two hostesses were already getting drinks for several of the guests in the room. 
Raul led me over to a couple of chairs that were close to the outer edge of the walkway yet in a more darkened area of the room. “Jack, please forgive me, I’ve got to attend to that group for awhile and get the entertainment started… those Nigerian’s get a little rowdy and rough if they get bored… I’ll be back later.” 

I watched Raul moved off and go behind the curtained stage. As I sat there looking at the 6 black skinned Nigerians a cocktail hostess came up to me and sat on the small coffee table in front of me, her small short shirt hardly covering her upper thighs as she told me her name was Sara and asked if I wanted a drink. As I looked at her she smiled in her small tight low necked t-shirt and said, “Mr. Bernal told me to make you feel comfortable… that means anything you want is free tonight…” and as she said it she spread her knees more and I could see her shaved pussy in the lamp light as she added, “anything”.               
“I’ll have a neat scotch, no water, no ice.” I said. Sara returned with my drink and I asked her to sit next to me as I asked her about the place. She told me that the second-floor club had only been going for a couple of months and that it was used as a draw for Venezuelan business interests… That Raul used it to get trade agreements for Venezuela.  

About that time, the music was turned up, and the curtain opened as a spot light from the back illuminated Vicki and Felisa on the small stage as they danced out onto the walkway as the 6 Nigerians yelled their encouragement and applauded.
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